Imprint

Publisher / Author:

Ethical Council of Humanity – Commissioner for Human Dignity and Social Development c/o Timo Braun Scanbox #16743 Ehrenbergstr. 16A 10245 Berlin Germany

E-mail: secretariat@ethical-council-of-humanity.org

Domains:

- https://ethical-council-of-humanity.org
- https://tesserakt-portal.org
- https://sozialstaat-wiederherstellen.de
- https://resonance-humanity.net

Publisher:

Tesserakt Verlag

DOI: https://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.17272686

Note:

This work is part of the complete body of the Ethical Council of Humanity (ECoH). It serves the clarification of consciousness and public discourse. It is not a party-political program, but a corrective that operates outside institutional dependencies. All rights reserved. Quotations with source citation are expressly permitted.

The existing form of democracy has failed

Acknowledgment of failure and exit from the logic of money, dept, and war

Timo Braun

Table of Contents

1	Introduction - The End of an Illusion	4
	1.1 Basic Law 1949: Human Dignity as a Limit	5
	1.2 Right of Resistance 1968: A Point of Leverage for the People	5
2	The Paradox: Life Against Money	6
	Contracts, Duty, and the Deadly System	
	The Fault Line - Life vs. War	
	4.1 Body Language & Truth: #Blinking as Unconscious Revelation	9
	4.2 Why Politicians Talk About Contracts When They Say "Europe"	9
	4.3 War Propaganda as Mandatory Program	9
	4.4 The Task of the Population	10
5	The Twisted Word of God	11
	5.1 Apokalypsis = Revelation, Not End of the World	11
	5.2 Translation Errors as Civilizational Imprint	11
	5.3 Guilt Logic as Blueprint for Financial and Contract Systems	11
	5.4 Retranslation: Remembrance Instead of Duty	11
6	The Inner State of Emergency	12
	6.1 Why Foreign Healthcare Workers Bring No Healing	12
	6.2 Germany's Distress as Globally Visible Failure	
	6.3 Acknowledging Inner Distress Instead of Masking It with Imports	12
	6.4 Responsibility Instead of Shifting the Burden	13
7	Apokalypsis - The Revelation of Failure	14
	7.1 Revelation as Coming Into Visibility	14
	7.2 Not Judgment, but Unveiling	14
	7.3 Contracts More Important Than People	14
	7.4 "From There He Will Come" - An Image for the Break in	
	Consciousness	
8	New Order - Ordo Vivere	
	8.1 Decoupling from the Monetary System as Survival Necessity	
	8.2 Life as the Central Object of Protection	
	8.3 ECoH as Corrective Outside the System	
	8.4 Ordo Vivere: Truth, Resonance, Embodiment Instead of Obedience	15
9	Quintessence	
	9.1 Acknowledging the Failure	
	9.2 Ending the Duty Program	16
	9.3 Fyit as Return to Life	16

9.4 Role of the ECoH16

1 Introduction - The End of an Illusion

The Federal Republic of Germany formally understands itself as a democracy. Article 20, paragraph 2 of the Basic Law states: "All state authority emanates from the people." In political reality, however, a glaring contradiction emerges: decisions are increasingly guided not by the immediate protection of the population, but by contractual obligations and international duty logics. Thus, while democracy as a form of government is formally upheld, it is substantively hollowed out.

Political communication systematically operates with stock phrases – for example, when speaking of "trustful cooperation" or a "modernization agenda." Such linguistic patterns create the appearance of democratic capacity for action, while in practice concrete policies often achieve the opposite: social cutbacks, militarization, and the disenfranchisement of the population. The discrepancy between words and reality generates a structural breach of trust.

This is not a conspiracy in the classical sense – no secret elite acting in the dark – but a systemic pattern. The causes lie in contractual obligations that political decision-makers and administrations regard as more binding than the preservation of human dignity. Examples demonstrate the structural commitment to fiscal constraints and alliance obligations:

- The **Stability and Growth Pact (SGP)** of the European Union is based on Articles 121 and 126 of the Treaty on the Functioning of the EU (TFEU). These articles oblige member states to a multilateral deficit and debt monitoring procedure that prioritizes budgetary discipline over social spending.¹
- In 2022, Germany approved a special fund for the Bundeswehr amounting to €100 billion, financed through an exception to the debt brake. The purpose is to fulfill alliance and defense objectives.²
- The mutual assistance obligation under Article 5 of the NATO Treaty militarily binds Germany to collective defense decisions regardless of a direct expression of will by the population.³

¹ European Commission, "Legal Basis of the Stability and Growth Pact," 2023, https://economy-finance.ec.europa.eu/economic-and-fiscal-governance/stability-and-growth-pact/legal-basis-stability-and-growth-pact_en; EUR-Lex, "Consolidated Version of the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union - Article 126," 2008, https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/HTML/?uri=CELEX %3A12008E126.

² Wikipedia contributors, "Sondervermögen Bundeswehr," 2025, https://de.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sonderverm%C3%B6gen_Bundeswehr; IP Quarterly, "Why Germany Can and Should Increase Defense Spending," *Internationale Politik Quarterly*, 2022, https://ip-quarterly.com/en/why-germany-can-and-should-increase-defense-spending.

These examples show: this is not a deficit in the electoral process, but a dominance of duty logic. Political actors and administrative actions are primarily aligned with contractual constraints and alliance commitments, while the immediate responsibility for the life and dignity of the population recedes into the background. Thus, the existing form of democracy has failed at its core: it claims that the people are sovereign, but in reality a web of treaties, economic mechanisms, and structural duty-consciousness determines the political course. The rift between stock phrases and reality is not an occasional deviation, but the expression of a system that values itself more highly than the life it is supposed to serve.

1.1 Basic Law 1949: Human Dignity as a Limit

The Basic Law was created in 1949 with the memory of the Second World War in mind. Its framers were aware of the dangers of a system not serving life, and therefore enshrined the inviolability of human dignity in Article 1 – as a consciously set limit against systemic overreach. This "backdoor" is now coming into effect. Yet from the conviction that such a safeguard could prevent another descent, a narrative of unshakability emerged: the notion that this form of democracy was absolutely secure. Reality shows the opposite. The formal organs exist, theoretically there is a right to participation – but in practice, opinions and decisions are carried top-down into society through a web of treaties, obligations, and economic constraints. Thus, the system in truth does not protect life but itself – and in doing so, it turns against humanity and nature. Especially in the face of global challenges, it becomes clear: humanity has other tasks than to be threatened by its own system.

1.2 Right of Resistance 1968: A Point of Leverage for the People

As part of the 1968 emergency constitution, Article 20, paragraph 4, was introduced: "All Germans shall have the right to resist any person seeking to abolish this constitutional order, if no other remedy is available." This was intended to create a point of leverage to prevent the population from once again being left defenseless under an authoritarian regime. This right of resistance was deliberately anchored as a last resort: it does not oblige obedience to a government, but empowers the people to oppose state power when it destroys the constitutional order itself. Its inclusion was a direct response to the failure of the Weimar Republic and the rise of National Socialism. Today, however, governments often interpret the right of resistance to mean that it applies only against "illegitimate coup plotters" from outside – not against the creeping hollowing out of democracy from within. Precisely this distortion makes it necessary to recall the right of resistance in its original sense: as protection of life and dignity against every form of rule-based logic, even when it calls itself democratic.

³ NATO, "North Atlantic Treaty," 1949,

https://www.nato.int/cps/en/natolive/official_texts_17120.htm; Reuters, "What Is Nato's New 5% Defence Spending Target?" 2025,

https://www.reuters.com/business/aerospace-defense/what-is-natos-new-5-defence-spending-target-2025-06-23/.

2 The Paradox: Life Against Money

The foundation of human life – eating, housing, sleeping – has in modern societies become entirely commodified. Everything that is biologically self-evident for the preservation of life is mediated through the exchange medium of money. Without money, no access to food; without money, no roof over one's head; without money, no place for rest. Life itself is thus delivered to the market.

Citizen's Income (Bürgergeld) in Germany illustrates this paradox. Officially, it is meant to secure the minimum subsistence level. In practice, it forces people into a system of permanent control, sanctions, and justification. Those receiving Citizen's Income are not regarded as living beings, but as potential "debt carriers" – individuals who generate costs for the system and must constantly justify themselves.⁴

The pattern becomes even clearer in the so-called **bullshit jobs**, analyzed by anthropologist David Graeber. Millions of people work in activities that are neither socially meaningful nor life-sustaining, but instead perpetuate the logic of administration, corporate interests, and contractual obligations. They do not serve life, but the self-preservation of a system that considers itself more important than its people.⁵

The paradox shows: it is not money that protects life, but the other way around – life protects the monetary system, as people subordinate their very existence to money. The conclusion follows: as long as money remains the measure of all things, life cannot be freely protected.

This logic has deep cultural and religious roots. In the Christian-influenced West, a **narrative of guilt** has been cultivated for centuries: sin, penance, redemption – terms that were originally spiritual symbols became moral, and eventually economic, categories. The "twisted word of God" led to the confusion of **apokalypsis** – actually meaning "revelation" – with "apocalypse." Instead of a return to truth came the threat of punishment. Thus guilt became the foundational narrative of a civilization that lives on today in debtor states, debtor lists, and fiscal constraints.⁶

The consequence: people do not primarily live, but defend their existence within the guilt-and-money system. Yet this paradox is at the same time the revelation: it makes visible that it is not money that must be protected, but life itself.

⁴ Bundesagentur für Arbeit, "Das Bürgergeld: Grundsicherung Für Arbeitssuchende," 2023, https://www.arbeitsagentur.de/arbeitslos-arbeit-finden/buergergeld.

⁵ David Graeber, *Bullshit Jobs: A Theory* (Penguin Books, 2019).

⁶ Max Weber, *Die Protestantische Ethik Und Der Geist Des Kapitalismus* (Mohr Siebeck, 1920); Timo Braun, "Sancta Ecclesia Catholica – Die Rückkehr Des Ganzen" (Tesserakt Verlag, 2025).

3 Contracts, Duty, and the Deadly System

The real cause of democracy's decay does not lie in the electoral process, but in a **logic of contractual obligation** that runs from the administration all the way to the political leadership. These contracts outwardly appear as guarantees of security, stability, or growth. In reality, they protect not life but structures – markets, institutions, geopolitical alliances.

It is no accident when politicians blink while repeating phrases like "Europe expects action" in front of a live camera. They are speaking words that contradict their inner experience. Their bodies reveal the fracture: obligation to contracts forces them to speak against their own knowledge. This is not a conspiracy, but a **structural compulsion** – a binding to signed agreements that take precedence over the protection of the people.

The following overview shows key treaties, what they officially protect, what they actually protect, and why they are no longer sustainable today:

Treaty / Agreement	Officially Protected	Actually Protected	Why No Longer Sustainable
NATO Treaty (1949) ⁷	Security & defense	Military-industrial interests, geopolitical spheres of influence	Forces states into armament and war participation; "solidarity" obligation even in dubious operations.
Stability and Growth Pact (EU) ⁸	Fiscal stability	Capital markets, creditor interests	Enforces social cutbacks, debt logic above fundamental rights.
European Fiscal Compact (2012) ⁹	"Debt brake"	Financial markets, investor protection	Permanent restriction of social policy scope; fundamental rights effectively secondary.
UN Security Architecture ¹⁰	World peace	Veto powers, geopolitical interests	Blockages through veto rights, selective sanctions; peace remains instrumental.
Arms Export Agreements / EU Single Market ¹¹	Regulation, fair	Profits of the arms industry	Arms trade prioritized over peace mandate (Art. 26 Basic Law).

⁷ NATO, "North Atlantic Treaty."

⁸ European Commission, "Legal Basis of the Stability and Growth Pact"; EUR-Lex, "Consolidated Version of the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union - Article 126."

⁹ Europäische Union, "Vertrag über Stabilität, Koordinierung Und Steuerung in Der Wirtschafts- Und Währungsunion (Fiskalpakt)," 2012, https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/DE/TXT/?uri=CELEX %3A42012A0302%2801%29.

¹⁰ United Nations, "Charter of the United Nations," 1945, https://www.un.org/en/about-us/un-charter.

¹¹ Mathew George et al., "Trends in International Arms Transfers, 2024," SIPRI Fact Sheet (Stockholm: Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI), March 2025), https://www.sipri.org/publications/2025/sipri-fact-sheets/trends-international-arms-transfers-2024.

	competition		
Labor Mobility & Migration Agreements ¹²	Human rights, skilled labor mobility	Workers as system support	Brain drain in countries of origin, overload here, loss of dignity everywhere.
WTO & Trade Agreements ¹³	Free trade, growth	Corporate protection, investor lawsuits	Undermines national sovereignty and climate protection; common good secondary.
Debt & Financial Market Regimes (IMF/World Bank) ¹⁴	Financial stability	Creditor interests	Debt spiral, social cutbacks, states in dependency rather than liberation.

The pattern is unmistakable: treaties that once aimed to secure stability have turned into **shackles**. They bind politics and administration so tightly that the vital interests of the people are systematically pushed aside. The system becomes deadly, not out of malice, but because its own logic is no longer oriented toward life, but solely toward the fulfillment of contracts.

¹² "ILO Global Estimates on International Migrant Workers: Results and Methodology. Third Edition" (Geneva: International Labour Office, 2021), https://www.ilo.org/sites/default/files/wcmsp5/groups/public/%40dgreports/%40dcomm/%40publ/documents/publication/wcms_808935.pdf.

¹³ World Trade Organization (WTO), "Understanding the Wto: Basics," 2023, https://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/whatis_e/tif_e/fact1_e.htm.

¹⁴ International Monetary Fund, "The Imf and the World Bank (Factsheet, 2022)" (https://www.imf.org/en/About/Factsheets/Sheets/2022/IMF-World-Bank-New, 2022).

4 The Fault Line - Life vs. War

Between what politicians say and what their bodies reveal, a fault line opens. This line separates two logics: on one side, life, which demands peace and preservation; on the other, the duty to fulfill contracts and alliances, which produce war and destruction.

4.1 Body Language & Truth: #Blinking as Unconscious Revelation

Body language is hard to control. Research shows that incongruent statements – when words and inner conviction diverge – lead to micro-gestures such as increased blinking, looking away, or hesitation. These reactions are part of **cognitive dissonance**: people experience stress when they must say something different from what they inwardly believe (Festinger, 1957¹⁶). Politicians who publicly speak of "Europe expects action" or "trustful cooperation," while knowing this contradicts reality, display precisely these patterns. Thus **#Blinking** becomes a symbol of unintended revelation: it betrays that their words are not filled with truth.

4.2 Why Politicians Talk About Contracts When They Say "Europe"

When politicians speak of "Europe," they do not mean the peoples of Europe, but institutional obligations: NATO assistance duties, fiscal rules, EU single market regulations. "Europe expects" in truth means: *the contracts demand*. Yet this shift in language creates the impression that the peoples themselves are the source of the demands. In reality, it is a top-down duty logic sold as consensus.¹⁷

4.3 War Propaganda as Mandatory Program

The daily narratives of drone threats, danger from Russia, or a "turning point" are not primarily expressions of genuine conviction, but results of contractual binding. NATO strategic papers oblige member states to maintain a uniform rhetoric on threats and defense necessities. A glance at official communiqués shows the uniformity: terms such as "solidarity," "resilience," and "deterrence" appear almost identically in speeches of national leaders and NATO documents. Politicians who deviate risk

¹⁵ Judee K. Burgoon, Laura K. Guerrero, and Kory Floyd, *Nonverbal Communication*, 2nd ed. (Routledge, 2016), https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315663425.

¹⁶ Leon Festinger, A Theory of Cognitive Dissonance (Stanford University Press, 1957).

¹⁷ Norman Fairclough, *Discourse and Social Change* (Cambridge: Polity Press, 1992).

¹⁸ NATO, "NATO 2022 Strategic Concept," 2022, https://www.nato.int/strategic-concept/.

¹⁹ NATO, "Brussels Summit Communiqué," 2021, https://www.nato.int/cps/en/natohq/news_185000.htm.

isolation both domestically and internationally. Therefore, war propaganda becomes a **mandatory program** – not out of inner conviction, but out of systemic obligation.

4.4 The Task of the Population

The population stands on the fault line. Its task is not blind obedience, but mirroring: to show that words and reality diverge. People can make the line visible by clearly naming: *This is duty to contracts, not responsibility for life*. From this visibility arises space for something new: the end of the destructive duty program and the opening toward an order that protects life.

5 The Twisted Word of God

Western civilization has lived for centuries under a twisted word of God. Terms such as **sin**, **guilt**, **penance** were shaped in biblical translations and church dogmas in such a way that they led people not to freedom, but to submission. As a result, a guilt narrative became the foundation of both religious and economic order.

5.1 Apokalypsis = Revelation, Not End of the World

As shown in *Sancta Ecclesia Catholica* – *The Return of the Whole*, the true meaning of the term *apokalypsis* is not "end of the world," but "unveiling" or "revelation." Its symbolic meaning is not destruction, but the coming into visibility of truth. Yet the centuries-long confusion with catastrophe and punishment has shaped the consciousness of entire societies.

5.2 Translation Errors as Civilizational Imprint

Mistranslations such as the Latin *poenitentia* (penance) instead of the original Greek *metanoia* (conversion, change of mind) fixed an entire culture on guilt, punishment, and duty.²¹ What was originally an invitation to inner transformation became a threat of external punishment. This reinterpretation carried over from religion into politics and economics.

5.3 Guilt Logic as Blueprint for Financial and Contract Systems

The religious logic of guilt became the blueprint for the financial order: debt notes, redemptions, penalties. Contracts between states, banks, and institutions operate on the same patterns: whoever "sins" against deficit rules or contractual obligations must pay, atone, or cut benefits.²² Thus a direct line emerges from church dogma to modern debt and financial systems.

5.4 Retranslation: Remembrance Instead of Duty

The true retranslation of God's word is not duty, but remembrance. God does not primarily call for punishment, but for awareness: a return to life. If *apokalypsis* is understood as revelation, then today's systemic failure is not an end, but a coming into visibility. It is the unveiling that duty logic and the guilt narrative can no longer carry the future.

 $^{^{\}rm 20}$ Braun, "Sancta Ecclesia Catholica – Die Rückkehr Des Ganzen."

²¹ Bart D. Ehrman, *Misquoting Jesus: The Story Behind Who Changed the Bible and Why* (HarperOne, 2005); Weber, *Die Protestantische Ethik Und Der Geist Des Kapitalismus*.

²² David Graeber, *Debt: The First 5000 Years* (Melville House, 2011).

6 The Inner State of Emergency

Germany increasingly responds to the shortage of nurses, doctors, and therapists by recruiting foreign professionals. This strategy is sold as a solution, but in truth it is the expression of a deeper emergency: a broken healthcare system attempting to cover up its structural deficits with imports.

6.1 Why Foreign Healthcare Workers Bring No Healing

The German healthcare system suffers from chronic underfunding, overwork, and growing bureaucracy.²³ In this environment, foreign professionals cannot bring healing either. Instead of being part of a sustainable solution, they themselves become overburdened and worn down by the same structures. Many leave frustrated after a short time or abandon the profession altogether.²⁴

6.2 Germany's Distress as Globally Visible Failure

By recruiting healthcare workers from abroad, Germany signals its own failure to the world. The resulting image is not one of strength, but of helplessness: a wealthy country unable to stabilize its own systems seeks rescue through labor migration. The outcome is double damage: on the one hand, shortages in the countries of origin are exacerbated; on the other, Germany's own emergency remains unresolved.²⁵

6.3 Acknowledging Inner Distress Instead of Masking It with Imports

The real problem is not a lack of heads, but the lack of recognition of inner distress: domestic nurses are leaving the profession en masse because working conditions and pay are not humane.²⁶ Instead, cosmetic measures are introduced that shift symptoms without touching the core.

²³ Kassenärztliche Bundesvereinigung (KBV), "Erläuterungen Zu Den Forderungen Und Lösungsvorschläge Der Kbv," 2023, https://www.kvhb.de/fileadmin/kvhb/pdf/Politik/2023-08-18_Krisensitzung_Forderungskatalog_KBV-Begleitpapier.pdf.

²⁴ OECD, "Health Workforce Migration: Policies and Challenges," 2022, https://www.oecd.org/health/health-workforce-migration-policies.htm.

²⁵ World Health Organization (WHO), "WHO Report on Global Health Worker Mobility" (Geneva: World Health Organization, 2023), https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/9789240066649.

²⁶ Bundesministerium für Gesundheit (BMG), "Pflegeunterstützungs- Und - Entlastungsgesetz (Pueg) – Fragen Und Antworten," 2023, https://www.bundesgesundheitsministerium.de/service/gesetze-und-verordnungen/detail/pflegeunterstuetzungs-und-entlastungsgesetz-pueg.html.

6.4 Responsibility Instead of Shifting the Burden

Responsibility means accepting the inner state of emergency as reality and changing structures so that they serve life. As long as politics tries to uphold a façade through imports, the system will remain sick. Responsibility means correcting one's own failures instead of outsourcing them to other countries.

7 Apokalypsis – The Revelation of Failure

The word *apokalypsis* has been misunderstood for centuries. It does not mean "end of the world," but "unveiling" or "revelation." In this sense, it describes exactly what is happening today: the structures of the existing order are exposing their contradictions. This is not a sudden judgment, but the visibility of a systemic rupture long recognizable in daily experience.²⁷

7.1 Revelation as Coming Into Visibility

Today's crises – social cutbacks, militarization, climate destruction – are not isolated missteps, but symptoms of a system that prioritizes contracts and markets over life. Revelation here means: making visible that the form of democracy has in truth failed.

7.2 Not Judgment, but Unveiling

This is not a divine act of punishment, but the system's self-revelation. The contracts that once were meant to secure stability prove to be chains that block any scope for action. The rulers speak of "duty," the population feels the indignity. The "apokalypsis" is therefore not the end of the world, but the unveiling of the obvious:

This system can no longer hold.

7.3 Contracts More Important Than People

The existing form of democracy has reached the point where it consistently places contracts, obligations, and markets above human dignity. In doing so, it breaks with its own foundation. Article 1 of the Basic Law – the inviolability of human dignity – is not lived, but suppressed. The rupture itself is the revelation: visible, unavoidable, no longer sugarcoated.²⁸

7.4 "From There He Will Come ..." – An Image for the Break in Consciousness

The biblical formula "From there he will come to judge the living and the dead" can, in light of this apokalypsis, be read anew: not as a metaphysical judgment beyond, but as an image of the break in consciousness. "Living" are those who acknowledge truth and step out of the duty logic. "Dead" are those who remain within the system and continue to carry destruction. The distinguishing moment is not a distant act, but the decision here and now.

Artikel 1," 1949, https://www.gesetze-im-internet.de/gg/art_1.html.

²⁷ Ehrman, Misquoting Jesus.

²⁸ Bundesrepublik Deutschland, "Grundgesetz Für Die Bundesrepublik Deutschland,

8 New Order - Ordo Vivere

The revelation of failure is not the end, but the beginning of a new order. This new order does not arise through cosmetic reforms within old structures, but through a clear break: the decoupling from the money, debt, and war narrative.

8.1 Decoupling from the Monetary System as Survival Necessity

As long as survival is bound to money, humanity remains trapped in a system of duty and debt. Eating, housing, and sleeping must no longer be commodities available only through exchange. A new order means: freeing life itself from the condition of money. Only then can humanity face existential crises – from climate change to resource scarcity – without perishing within the old debt paradigm.²⁹

8.2 Life as the Central Object of Protection

The current form of democracy protects markets, contracts, and institutions – but not life. The new order reverses the logic: **life itself is the object of protection.** Political, economic, and social structures must be measured by whether they strengthen, preserve, and unfold life. Human dignity is not understood as a "backdoor," but as the foundation.

8.3 ECoH as Corrective Outside the System

The Ethical Council of Humanity (ECoH) is not an association, not an NGO, and not an institutional lobby. It deliberately remains outside the system in order not to become part of it. Its task is to be a mirror: to make truth visible, to pierce through the empty phrases, and to name the fault lines. Only through this independence can it serve as a corrective – not as an actor of the old order, but as a resonance body for the new.

8.4 Ordo Vivere: Truth, Resonance, Embodiment Instead of Obedience

The new order bears the name **Ordo Vivere – the Order of Life.** It is not founded on obedience, but on the embodiment of truth. It works not through contracts, but through resonance. It protects not structures, but people. Ordo Vivere is the invitation to return to a stance in which life itself is the measure of all action.

-

²⁹ Graeber, *Debt*.

9 Quintessence

The analysis shows: the existing form of democracy has failed. It claims that the people are sovereign, yet in reality contracts, markets, and alliances determine the course. Politics no longer protects life, but only the system that has elevated itself above it.

9.1 Acknowledging the Failure

The first task of the people is to acknowledge this rupture. As long as one pretends that healing is possible through reforms within the system, one remains trapped in the cycle of deception. The system feeds on adaptation – but adaptation only prolongs the rupture.

9.2 Ending the Duty Program

The task is not adaptation, but termination. The duty program – whether in the form of NATO commitments, fiscal rules, or debt logic – destroys life while pretending to create order. Ending it means consciously stepping out, no longer placing contracts and constraints above dignity.

9.3 Exit as Return to Life

The exit from the logic of money, debt, and war is not a radical break with life, but on the contrary a return to life. It means that eating, housing, and sleeping are not commodities, but inalienable foundations. It means that dignity is not negotiated, but embodied. It means that conflicts are not solved through coercion, but through resonance.

9.4 Role of the ECoH

The Ethical Council of Humanity (ECoH) is not part of the system, but a resonance body of truth. It mirrors what is visible: the rupture between empty phrases and reality, between duty logic and life. Its task is not domination, but remembrance – remembrance of what stood before every contract and every debt: life itself.

A. Appendix: Context Paper – Ordo Vivere and the Break with the Old Order

1. Historical Line: War Against the Population

1.1 Antiquity & Middle Ages - Rule Through Suppression

Already in antiquity and the Middle Ages, emperors, kings, and princes waged campaigns not only outward but also inward. Peasant uprisings, religious minorities, or dissenting groups were harshly suppressed. War against "one's own people" was synonymous with the preservation of power. Rule manifested itself as a permanent readiness to use violence against the population whenever its order was questioned.

1.2 Early Modern Period (from 1500) – Modern States as Systems of Coercion

With the onset of the early modern period and the formation of modern statehood, the pattern intensified. Standing armies were established, compulsory levies imposed, and administrative structures built that systematically controlled people. Those who resisted were crushed: the Peasants' Wars in Germany, the suppression of the Paris Commune, or the uprisings in Ireland all illustrate how early modern and modern rule always included fighting the "enemy within."

1.3 Industrialization & the 19th Century – Internal Wars of Discipline

In the 19th century, the battlefield increasingly shifted to the social sphere. With industrialization came new class conflicts. Strikes, workers' movements, and social protests were often met with military force. The state understood itself as the guarantor of "order" – and deployed police and army against its own citizens when they demanded better living conditions.

1.4 20th Century – Totalitarianism & Hidden Democracies

In the 20th century, war against the population reached its peak. Totalitarian systems such as National Socialism, Stalinism, and Fascism perfected open war against the inside: concentration camps, gulags, and state terror were not exceptions but the system's core. Yet democracies also waged covert war against their people: colonial uprisings were brutally suppressed, and during the Cold War, oppositional movements, trade unions, or peaceful initiatives were heavily monitored, persecuted, and in part dismantled.

1.5 Present – Structural War Without Cannons

Today, violence appears less as open civil war and more in subtle forms. Instead of cannons and bayonets, structures now take effect:

• Surveillance and digital control reaching into daily life.

- **Debt and monetary logic**, forcing people into existential dependency.
- **Bureaucratic coercion and labor market discipline**, reducing dignity to forms and procedures.
- War economy, aligning entire national economies with armament and geopolitical interests.

The methods have changed, the principle remains: those who resist the system or fail to "function" are sanctioned, excluded, or broken – no longer by the sword, but by administration, economic logic, and digital mechanisms.

Quintessence

War against the people is not an accident, not an exception, and not a "dark chapter" of isolated eras. It is the recurring basic pattern of rule – from antiquity to the present.

2. Ordo Vivere: Order Without Government

2.1 Break with the Logic of Government

Ordo Vivere means leaving behind the old concept of "government" once and for all. No substitute rule, no "top–down," no principle in which the few decide over the many. Ordo Vivere knows no government in the classical sense, because life itself is not governed – it unfolds.

2.2 Function Instead of Office

What remains are serving roles, not positions of domination. People take on timelimited functions: coordinators, speakers, or moderators who accompany processes. They are removable at any time, transparently accountable, and bound solely to the common good. Functions arise from necessity and dissolve again when no longer needed.

2.3 Self-Organization & Resonance

Decisions in Ordo Vivere do not emerge from coercion but from resonance. What is in harmony carries weight. What is not in harmony finds no ground. Processes run openly and transparently so that every person has access and voice. Consensus here is not compromise but the alignment with what is true and life-affirming.

2.4 Logic of Resources

Resource flows no longer follow a tax obligation enforced through threat and coercion. Ordo Vivere is based on giving and receiving according to capacity and need. Those who can contribute, contribute. Those who need something, receive it. The system lives from trust that the abundance of life sustains – not from the compulsion of a tax office.

2.5 Conflict Resolution

Instead of courts that impose punishments and assign guilt, resonance councils emerge. There, the goal is not condemnation but understanding. Conflicts are not grounds for exclusion but opportunities for healing. Where the old system was dominated by guilt and punishment, Ordo Vivere creates space for responsibility and reconciliation.

Quintessence

Ordo Vivere is not a form of government but an order of life. It is based not on laws, coercion, and obedience but on resonance, truth, and mutual responsibility. It is order through life itself – not through government.

3. Placement Within the Overall Work / Corpus

3.1 Core Works

The intellectual cosmos of Ordo Vivere is not an isolated paper but part of a growing body of work.

- Manifesto a political wake-up call reminding the population of its own responsibility and making the systemic rupture visible.
- **Schlussstein (Keystone)** an analytical synopsis documenting the collapse of the existing order and exposing the mechanisms behind it.
- **Democracy Failed (Paper)** a compressed quintessence that sharpens the core message to its essence and makes it internationally accessible.

3.2 Direction of Purpose

All works aim at the same fundamental concern:

- To make visible the fault line between what the system claims and what actually occurs.
- To initiate the return to truth and dignity by restoring life as the measure, not the afterthought.
- To prepare the unfolding of a resonant world order in which human dignity, resonance, and truth form the foundation.

3.3 Corpus Logic

The individual works are more than texts – they are crystallization points:

- Each work concentrates one aspect of the overall insight.
- **Together** they form a cybernetic and resonant whole, reinforcing and complementing one another.
- Through **archiving on Zenodo**, they are permanently secured, citable, and beyond erasure. In this way, a scientific reference library is created that documents and safeguards the process.

Quintessence

The paper is not just a stand-alone text but part of a living resonance field. It not only frames what is said but also opens connection to the larger process. Each subsequent work ties into it – and together they form the resonance body of a new order.

Cites

Braun, Timo. "Sancta Ecclesia Catholica - Die Rückkehr Des Ganzen." Tesserakt Verlag, 2025.

Bundesagentur für Arbeit. "Das Bürgergeld: Grundsicherung Für Arbeitssuchende," 2023. https://www.arbeitsagentur.de/arbeitslos-arbeitfinden/buergergeld.

Bundesministerium für Gesundheit (BMG). "Pflegeunterstützungs- Und - Entlastungsgesetz (Pueg) – Fragen Und Antworten," 2023. https://www.bundesgesundheitsministerium.de/service/gesetze-und-verordnungen/detail/pflegeunterstuetzungs-und-entlastungsgesetz-pueg.html.

Bundesrepublik Deutschland. "Grundgesetz Für Die Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Artikel 1," 1949. https://www.gesetze-im-internet.de/gg/art 1.html.

Burgoon, Judee K., Laura K. Guerrero, and Kory Floyd. *Nonverbal Communication*. 2nd ed. Routledge, 2016. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315663425.

Ehrman, Bart D. Misquoting Jesus: The Story Behind Who Changed the Bible and Why. HarperOne, 2005.

EUR-Lex. "Consolidated Version of the Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union - Article 126," 2008. https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/HTML/?uri=CELEX%3A12008E126.

Europäische Union. "Vertrag über Stabilität, Koordinierung Und Steuerung in Der Wirtschafts- Und Währungsunion (Fiskalpakt)," 2012. https://eurlex.europa.eu/legal-content/DE/TXT/?uri=CELEX %3A42012A0302%2801%29.

European Commission. "Legal Basis of the Stability and Growth Pact," 2023. https://economy-finance.ec.europa.eu/economic-and-fiscal-governance/stability-and-growth-pact/legal-basis-stability-and-growth-pact_en.

Fairclough, Norman. *Discourse and Social Change*. Cambridge: Polity Press, 1992.

Festinger, Leon. *A Theory of Cognitive Dissonance*. Stanford University Press, 1957.

George, Mathew, Katarina Djokic, Zain Hussain, Pieter D. Wezeman, and Siemon T. Wezeman. "Trends in International Arms Transfers, 2024." SIPRI Fact Sheet. Stockholm: Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI), March 2025.

https://www.sipri.org/publications/2025/sipri-fact-sheets/trends-international-arms-transfers-2024.

Graeber, David. Bullshit Jobs: A Theory. Penguin Books, 2019.

——. Debt: The First 5000 Years. Melville House, 2011.

"ILO Global Estimates on International Migrant Workers: Results and Methodology. Third Edition." Geneva: International Labour Office, 2021. https://www.ilo.org/sites/default/files/wcmsp5/groups/public/%40dgreports/%40dcomm/%40publ/documents/publication/wcms 808935.pdf.

International Monetary Fund. "The Imf and the World Bank (Factsheet, 2022)." https://www.imf.org/en/About/Factsheets/Sheets/2022/IMF-World-Bank-New, 2022.

Kassenärztliche Bundesvereinigung (KBV). "Erläuterungen Zu Den Forderungen Und Lösungsvorschläge Der Kbv," 2023. https://www.kvhb.de/fileadmin/kvhb/pdf/Politik/2023-08-18_Krisensitzung_Forderungskatalog_KBV-Begleitpapier.pdf.

NATO. "Brussels Summit Communiqué," 2021. https://www.nato.int/cps/en/natohq/news_185000.htm.

——. "NATO 2022 Strategic Concept," 2022. https://www.nato.int/strategic-concept/.

——. "North Atlantic Treaty," 1949. https://www.nato.int/cps/en/natolive/official_texts_17120.htm.

OECD. "Health Workforce Migration: Policies and Challenges," 2022. https://www.oecd.org/health/health-workforce-migration-policies.htm.

Quarterly, IP. "Why Germany Can and Should Increase Defense Spending." *Internationale Politik Quarterly*, 2022. https://ip-quarterly.com/en/whygermany-can-and-should-increase-defense-spending.

Reuters. "What Is Nato's New 5% Defence Spending Target?" 2025. https://www.reuters.com/business/aerospace-defense/what-is-natos-new-5-defence-spending-target-2025-06-23/.

United Nations. "Charter of the United Nations," 1945. https://www.un.org/en/about-us/un-charter.

Weber, Max. Die Protestantische Ethik Und Der Geist Des Kapitalismus. Mohr Siebeck, 1920.

Wikipedia contributors. "Sondervermögen Bundeswehr," 2025. https://de.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sonderverm%C3%B6gen Bundeswehr.

World Health Organization (WHO). "WHO Report on Global Health Worker Mobility." Geneva: World Health Organization, 2023. https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/9789240066649.

World Trade Organization (WTO). "Understanding the Wto: Basics," 2023. https://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/whatis_e/tif_e/fact1_e.htm.